USDA

e i
United States Department of Agriculture
Cleveland AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE Detroit
1325 Industrial Parkway North DAIRY PROGRAMS 28004 Center Oaks Court, Suite 110
P.O. Box 5102 Wixom, Michigan 48393
Brunswick, Ohio 44212 MIDEAST MARKETING AREA Phone: 248/596-0206
Phone: 330/225-4758 Federal Order No. 33 Toll Free: 800/458-6312
Toll Free: 888/751-3220 Fax: 248/596-1670
Fax: 330/220-6675 Email: clevelandmal@sprynet.com

Web Page: www.fmmaclev.com

October 1, 2018

TO: Handlers, Cooperatives, and Interested Parties — Federal Order 33
FROM: /s/ Sharon R. Uther, Market Administrator

SUBJECT: Expiration of Dairy Forward Pricing Program

Many programs and policies of the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) were authorized under the
Agriculture Act of 2014 (2014 Farm Bill) through September 30, 2018. Beginning October 1, 2018, the
authority or funding provided under the 2014 Farm Bill for USDA to operate a number of these programs
including the Dairy Forward Pricing Program expired. As of October 1, 2018, Congress has not passed a
2018 Farm Bill or other legislation extending the authority for USDA to carry out this program, and USDA
cannot make new commitments to the program.

Therefore, proprietary handlers establishing new forward contracts on or after October 1, 2018, will not
be exempt from paying minimum Federal order prices. Previously established contracts that extend
through September 30, 2021, are not impacted.

Any gquestions pertaining to the above should be directed to Scott Jones at our office at (888) 751-3220,
Ext. 132.



